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48 OAKLAND.

Pacific Theological Seminary—Established in I860. Situated
on Academy Hill (adjoining Hopkins Academy) opposite

Thirty-fourth S reet. A full course, and an English course

of study of three years each. Students received from any
evangelical denomination. Year begins September ] ; closes

May 12. Faculty: Rev. Dr. J. A. Benton, Rev. Dr. I. E
Dwindle; Rev. Dr. G. Mooar.

California Military Academy— Located corner of Telegraph
and Prospect Avenues. Thorough preparation for college or

business life. Col. W. H. O'Brien, Principal.

Normal School—Located at 465 Thirteenth Street. A. M.
Chadwick, A. M., Principal.

Oakland Academy—1265 Franklin Street. A day school for

both sexes. It provides, (1) a Classical and Scientific Course,

(2) a Commercial Course, (3) a Normal Course, (4) Modern
Languages and Drawing. Isaac Wright, A. M., and D. P.

Haynes, B. S., Principals.

The Oaks—Located on Oak Street between Tenth and Twelfth.

Home and day school for young ladies. Miss L. Tracy,

Principal.

Sackett School—Located at 529 Twenty-first Street, A pre-

paratory boarding and day school for young men and boys.

D. P. Sackett, Principal.

Snell SEMINARY—Located at 568 Twelfth Street. A boarding

and day school for young ladies. Richard B. Snell and Miss

Mary E. Snell, Principals.

Miss Horton's School—Located at northeast corner Filbert and
Twelfth Streets. A select school for boys and girls. Miss

S. W. Horton, Principal.

Miss Bisbee's School—Coiner Seventh Avenue and Sixteenth

Street.

Oakland Business College and Institute of Penmanship—
Located at 1015 Clay. Affords to both sexes practical and

thorough instruction for business life. D. C. Taylor, Prin-

cipal.

University of California—Notice will be found in Berkeley

portion of Directory, as also Deaf, Dumb, and Blind In-

stitution.

Baptist College—The corner-stone of the Baptist College was
laid at Highland Park, East Oakland, on the 29th of June,

1886. Mrs. E. H. Gray, wife of Rev. E. H. Gray, pastor of

the First Baptist Church of Oakland, donated SI 0,000

towards the purchase of the site. Students of both sexes

are admitted on equal footing to the advantages of the Col-

lege. Organization of the Board: H. E. McCune, President;

J. H. Garnett, Secretary; C. W. Dearborn, Treasurer.
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